AGENDA

LA SAMMANA CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Saturday, August 31, 2024
12:00 p.m.
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

I.  Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice
II. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting — February 31 2024

III. Review of Financial Statements

Budget deviation — Monthly and YTD income and expense (Summary) 06/24°
Bad debts report- 07/31/24

Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses

Investments/Reserve Accounts

Memorialize Lobby HVAC Change Order ($14k)

Memorialize Security System Upgrade ($10.5k)

il =g ol gty

IV. Property Management Report — Ashley
V. Design/Construction Report — Nikki

VI. Legal Report

VII. Old Business/New Business

VIII. Adjournment



LA SAMMANA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
Open Board Meeting MINUTES
Saturday February 3, 2024
1. OPEN MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT, OQUOROM and OPEN OF

MEETING.

Hans Juette called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. Trustees
present were Hans Juette, Jim Liebler, Clem Thomas, and Donna
Donaldson. Also, in attendance were Roxanne Passarella, Chris
Ibone, Boardwalk Resorts Accounts Supervisor, Nikki Crawford,
Director of Design, Ashley Moore, General Manager, and Donna
Shaw, Esg., Hueston McNulty, P.C. Association Counsel. Mr.
Juette confirmed that the Notice of Open Board Meetings was
published and posted in accordance with the provisions of the
Open Meetings Act.

2, APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

Chris Ibone advised that a proposed resolution regarding
third party collections needed to be added to New Business.
Mr. Juette also called for a motion to amend the agenda
accordingly. Mr. Liebler made a motion that was duly seconded
by Ms. Donaldson to approve the amended agenda, which was
carried unanimously.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES.

Mr. Juette called for a motion to accept the “draft” minutes
of the November 8, 2023, Open Board Meeting. Mr. Liebler made
a motion which was duly seconded by Mr. Juette to approve the
Minutes, as presented, which was carried unanimously.

4. FINANCIALS AND TREASURER'S REPORT.

Mr. Ibone gave the financial report as of December 31, 2023,
noting that La Sammana 1is in good shape financially. This
followed the script from the Financial Summary as of December
31, 2023, noting the items which were deficits and those
favorable to Budget. Regarding the Profit and Loss Statement,
he noted that the impact of the Resort Tax cannot be evaluated
yet, as it was implemented on leisure stays in the
fall. While no one has raised an issue yet, the Resort Tax
needs to be in place for a full year to evaluate it.



Mr. Ibone indicated that Collections are .01% ahead of last
year. Management is looking to implement a third-party
collection company at all three resorts. He also stated
that investing through the Morgan Stanley account is within
the FDIC limits and there are several CDs that are about to
mature which will be reinvested with guidance from Morgan
Stanley.

Mr. Ibone and Ms. Passarella went over the proposed changes
to the Owner Rates for non-interval week stays. These have
not been changed for 10 to 12 years, and in some cases, the
resort is subsidizing the owner’s stays. The proposed
rates will cover costs and will benefit the owner pool as
the increased revenue can offset the yearly fee. Mr.
Juette moved to approve the new rates for non-interval week
stays, and Mr. Liebler seconded the motion. The vote was
unanimous.

S, OWNERS' SERVICES REPORT.

Ashley Moore gave the Property Management report. The RCI
scores remain high, with several perfect months. The door
lock upgrade has been a considerable success. Housekeeping
and Maintenance are continuing preventative maintenance
project on a floor-by-floor basis. The doorman, Ernie
Connor, celebrated his 80th birthday January 27 and will
celebrate his 20th year of service in July.

Nikki Crawford gave the design and construction

report. The lock project has been completely paid without
going into the Contingency fund, so the contingency funds
will be going back into the budget. Ms. Crawford then
outlined her plans for lobby enhancements, the Owners
Lounge, laundry facility, fitness center. Ms. Crawford is
aiming for a beachy vibe, with red as an accent color. Ms.
Crawford asked for $100,000 for the project, exclusive of
laundry machinery and gym equipment, which will be a
separate proposal.

There followed considerable discussion on the flooring for
the lobby. Ms. Crawford proposed carpeting. Ms. Donaldson
strongly advised against carpeting and advocated for vinyl
plank for longevity and ease of cleaning. Ms. Crawford



advised that this would be more expensive than

carpeting. Mr. Ibone asked whether it would be prudent to
approve the $100,000 so that the projects could be started
within the next two weeks and finished before the summer
season, after Ms. Crawford advises the Board of pricing for
vinyl plank versus carpet. Mr. Liebler remarked that he
did not want to micromanage Ms. Crawford’s project. Mr.
Lieber moved to approve the $100,000, subject to
modification depending on the cost of vinyl flooring. Ms.
Donaldson seconded, and the motion was approved
unanimously.

6. LEGAL.
Donna Shaw, Esqg. informed the board there are no pending or

threatened claims against the Association that would
negatively affect the financial position of the Association.

i OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS.

Under new business, Mr. Ibone distributed the draft
resolution authorizing the retention of a third-party
collection company prepared for Flagship. The Board was
not prepared to act on this item since they did not have
sufficient information about the underlying contract. This
item was tabled and may be the subject of a special meeting
when the details are better known.

There being no other business, Ms. Donaldson moved to
adjourn, seconded by Mr. Liebler. Adjournment came at
11:41 a.m.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the Open Board
Meeting held on February 3, 2024 were approved, and duly

adopted by the Board of Trustees on the day of
2024,
Jim Liebler , Secretary



The LaS Condominium A iation, Inc.
Financial Summary
As of June 30, 2024

YTD June 2024 Financial Standing:

Actual 2024 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit)
Budgeted 2024 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit)

YTD June 2024 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) versus Budget

Surplus and (Deficit) Versus Budget: YTD Budget

Revenue: ($155,300) $1,033,487

Payroll & All Expenses: $26,220 $950,639
Net Total: ($129,080) $82,848
Expenses of Note:
Bad Debt Expense ($125,002)
Depreciation ($24,135)
Payroll- Houskeeping $35,774
Owner Administration ($1,757)
Guest Transportation $1,841
Electrical Equipment ($5,774)
Waste Removal ($6,564)
Utilities $5,555

($189,254)
($60,174)

($129,080

YTD Net Hotel Revenue is favorable, or a surplus to budget of $38,387. The higher demand and ADR trend
is still solid even though it flattened a bit. The addition of adding LS to Booking.com channel manager

is also a factor in seeing the increase in stays/occupancy. July and August also are/will be ahead of budget.
YTD Maintenance Fee Income Owner is a $17,491 surplus YTD. YTD Maintenance Fee Income

as it relates to Unsolds is currently a deficit of ($30,000), which we know will be fulfilled at year's end and

is now being recordeded as an estimate monthly until the final YE tie in.

Current collections (2024) are 1.82% behind of 2023 as of the static date of 7/31/24. Management is pursuing
all debt vigorously, is working to implement 3rd party assistance, and debt collection services.

Surplus Carryover revenue is a deficit of ($58,248) and was the option to defer expense from owners from
the rolling surplus, it will remain a growing deficit until YE, as it is unrecognizable revenue.

Favorable variance in their entirety. Largest savings we are seeing specific departments are $39,606 in Hskp,
and in Front Desk of $7,024.

Revenue Over Expense

Perhaps the largest driver, however this is also due to some form of timing/method change. YTD Bad Debt Expense

or "Allowance for uncollectible fees" is $310,384 vs. a budget of $185,382 giving us the current deficit of

($125,002) in that line item. The allowance is being adjusted as we go (quarterly or bi-annually) and not all at the end

of the year now.

This line item will now be expensed monthly, and will be budgeted for in 2025. We do ourselves a disservice by
not budgeting for the depreciation we record based on fixed assets/depreciation schedules.

Another item that formally used to be an Audit adjustment at year end, though a non-cash item it still impacts
reported revenue over expense.

Essentially due to not filling the positions that we have and attrition. We are continuously trying to staff
anywhere we feel it is needed. We also had some vacant positions like manager which since have been filled.

Servicing Costs and costs associated with printing/mailing MF billings and incremental billings associated costs
have gone up overall.

Currently saving here mainly due to we have not needed to do as many repairs, etc... as we have in past years.
This could obviously change, but hopefully it does not.

Related to purchase and replacement of corridor lighting/fixtures to make them uniform. This will not be
a consistent/continuos expense.

Overall Waste Removal expenses have increased however our bigger bills are related to the renovations that
have occurred where in fact we had increased tonnage.

Electricity is a ($5,129) positve variance, Gas is a $255 positive variance, Sewer is a $9,767 surplus,

and Water is a $682 positive variance. Again some adjustments were made for 2024, but these line items remain
fluid and seasonal, but under budget combined. Sewer is an annual bill and a timing issue

| would not expect it to remain at the existing surplus.

Note:

Christopher Ibone

60 North Maine Avenue + Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext 8580 « Fax 609-348-3570

8/28/2024 2:36 PM




Maintenance Fees
Maintenance fees
Maintenance fees - unsold

Allowance for uncollectible fees

Maintenance Fees net

Other Revenues
Surplus carry over
Hotel income
Other income
Interest income

Total Revenues

Expenses
Management fees
Administration
Collections
Housekeeping
Laundry
Customer Care
Front Desk
Guest Relations
Owner Services
Transportation
Maintenance
Utilities

Total Expenses

Income from operations

La Sammana Owners Assocation

Profit and Loss Statement
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$148,375 $139,923 $8,452 $857,030 $839,539 $17,491
20,000 25,000 (5,000) 120,000 150,000 (30,000)
(30,897) (30,897) 0 (310,384) (185,382) (125,002)
137,478 134,026 3,452 666,646 804,157 (137,511)
0 9,708 (9,708) 0 58,248 (58,248)
80,438 52,090 28,348 160,102 121,715 38,387
4,822 5,890 (1,068) 32,031 35,333 (3,302)
2,390 2,339 51 19,408 14,034 5,374
225,128 204,053 (1,017) 878,187 1,033,487 (155,300)
32,601 28,411 (4,190) 149,501 144,133 (5,368)
42 973 40,201 (2,772) 278,384 247,762 (30,622)
3,523 3,802 279 20,670 22,746 2,076
27,589 29,321 1,732 127,220 166,826 39,606
2,867 4,358 1,491 14,341 17,148 2,807
3,546 4,507 961 22,265 27,042 4777
14,520 19,493 4973 109,934 116,958 7,024
2,936 3,542 606 18,920 21,252 2,332
975 1,142 167 6,921 5,852 (1,069)
6,289 7,200 911 40,853 43,200 2,347
14,305 13,016 (1,289) 85,041 81,796 (3,245)
6,501 9,029 2,528 50,369 55,924 5,555
158,625 164,022 5,397 924,419 950,639 26,220
66,503 40,031 26,472 (46,232) 82,848 (129,080)




La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

General Administration
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $5,577 $6,347 $770 $43,980 $38,082 ($5,898)
Payroll Taxes 510 609 99 3,370 3,654 284
Group Insurance 486 600 114 3,303 3,600 297
Workers Comp 1,477 236 (941) 8,246 1,416 (6,830)
Staffing Expenses 7,750 7,792 42 58,899 46,752 (12,147)
Advertising 0 63 63 300 378 78
Cable Television 1,285 1,275 (10) 7,887 7,650 (237)
Computer Support 84 100 16 507 600 93
Charitable Contributions 500 0 (500) 500 500 0
Credit Card Fees 2,035 1,767 (268) 12,698 15,976 3,278
Customer Relations (4) 125 129 3,036 750 (2,286)
Dues and Subscriptions 0 0 0 778 600 (178)
Employee Relations 437 500 63 3,297 2,900 (397)
Legal Fees 603 417 (186) 3,339 2,502 (837)
Licenses and Taxes 0 25 25 0 150 150
Postage 103 87 (16) 413 525 112
Printing 0 21 21 0 205 205
Recruiting 0 0 0 0 100 100
Computer Rental 630 1,667 1,037 3,780 10,002 6,222
Use Tax 0 0 0 1,189 0 (1,189)
Supplies 0 0 0 266 0 (266)
Telephone 308 508 200 3,241 3,048 (193)
Training and Education 0 0 0 520 0 (520)
Travel Commissions 0 0 0 1,392 0 (1,392)
Accounting/Audit Fees 1,000 1,000 0 6,000 6,000 0
Waste Removal 0 0 0 911 0 (911)
Depreciation 4,023 0 (4,023) 24,135 0 (24,135)
Federal Income Taxes 0 300 300 0 1,800 1,800
Property Tax 8,901 9,100 199 53,391 54,600 1,209
General Liability Insurance 15,318 15,454 136 91,905 92,724 819
Total Expenses 42,973 40,201 (2,772) 278,384 247,762  (30,622)




La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Collections
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

20,670

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Salaries $2,884 $2,772 ($112) $16,063 $16,632 $569
Bonus $0 $0 0 $808 $0 (808)
Commissions 330 0 (330) 1,564 0 (1,564)
Payroll Taxes 305 278 (27) 1,792 1,668 (124)
Group Insurance 0 189 189 (361) 1,134 1,495
Workers Comp 0 97 97 0 582 582
Staffing Expenses 3,519 3,336 (183) 19,866 20,016 150
Computer Supplies 0 22 22 0 66 66
Credit Reports 0 7 7 31 42 11
Dues and Subscriptions 4 0 (4) 29 0 (29)
Employee Relations 0 18 18 12 108 96
Internal Communications 0 42 42 0 252 252
Rent 0 184 184 0 1,104 1,104
Office Supplies 0 9 9 10 54 44
Service Contracts 0 184 184 722 1,104 382
Total Expenses 3,923 3,802 279 22,746 2,076




Expenses
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp

Staffing Expenses

Amenities

Computer Supplies
Employee Relations
Internal Communications
Linen

Supplies office

Supplies

Uniforms

Total Expenses

La Sammana Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Housekeeping
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024
June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$20,819 $20,121 ($698) $90,339 $120,726 $30,387
2,041 1,927 (114) 9,417 11,562 2,145
1,982 1,450 (532) 9,946 8,700 (1,246)
0 748 748 0 4,488 4,488
24,842 24,246 (596) 109,702 145,476 35,774
696 400 (296) 2,502 1,750 (752)
0 0 0 278 0 (278)
0 50 50 0 350 350
0 42 42 0 252 252
0 1,250 1,250 4,169 5,200 1,031
0 0 0 33 0 (33)
2,051 3,283 1,232 10,338 13,498 3,160
0 50 50 198 300 102
27,589 29,321 1,732 127,220

166,826

39,606




La Sammana Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Laundry
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024
June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Expenses

Laundry 2,867 4,000 1,133 13,852 15,000 1,148

Supplies 0 150 150 489 900 411

Laundry Equipment 0 208 208 0 1,248 1,248
Total Expenses 2,867 4,358 1,491 14,341 17,148

2,807




La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Customer Care
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Expenses
Salaries $239 $709 $470 $1,555 $4,254 $2,699
Payroll Taxes 22 81 59 151 486 335
Group Insurance 0 51 51 0 306 306
Workers Comp 0 25 25 0 150 150
Contract Labor 3,210 3,653 343 20,122 21,318 1,196
Staffing Expenses 3,471 4,419 948 21,828 26,514 4,686
Computer Supplies 0 4 4 0 24 24
Dues and Subscriptions 69 73 4 414 438 24
Employee Relations 0 3 3 9 18 9
Office Supplies 6 4 (2) 14 24 10
Supplies 0 4 4 0 24 24
Total Expenses 3,546 4,507 961 22,265 27,042 4,777




La Sammana Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement
Front Desk
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024
June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Salaries $11,057 $15,239 $4,182 $86,879 $91,434 $4,555
Payroll Taxes 974 1,460 486 8,424 8,760 336
Group Insurance 2,220 1,450 (770) 12,392 8,700 (3,692)
Workers Comp 0 567 567 0 3,402 3,402
Staffing Expenses 14,251 18,716 4,465 107,695 112,296 4,601
Computer Supplies 0 167 167 0 1,002 1,002
Employee Relations 0 125 125 104 750 646
Printing 0 0 0 35 0 (35)
Equipment Rental 0 130 130 0 780 780
Office Supplies 92 117 25 1,086 702 (384)
Supplies 177 167 (10) 1,014 1,002 (12)
Uniforms 0 71 71 0 426 426

Total Expenses 14,520 19,493 4,973 109,934 116,958 7,024




Expenses
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp

Staffing Expenses

Uniforms

Total Expenses

La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Guest Services
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$2,560 $2,868 $308 $16,876 $17,208 $332
246 275 29 1,358 1,650 292

0 250 250 0 1,500 1,500

0 107 107 0 642 642

2,806 3,500 694 18,234 21,000 2,766
130 42 (88) 686 252 (434)
2,936 3,542 606 18,920 21,252 2,332




Expenses
Hospitality
Internal Communications
Owner Administration
Owner Entertainment
Postage

Total Expenses

La Sammana Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Owner Services
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

75 200 125 432 1,200 768
0 0 0 75 0 (75)
467 500 33 3,757 2,000 (1,757)

0 42 42 0 252 252
433 400 (33) 2,657 2,400 (257)
975 1,142 167 6,921 5,852 (1,069)




Expenses
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp

Staffing Expenses

Guest Transportation
Internal Communications
Uniforms

Total Expenses

La Sammana Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement
Transportation
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024
June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$4,658 $5,305 $647 $30,668 $31,830 $1,162
436 500 64 2,939 3,000 61
750 423 (327) 4,812 2,538 (2,274)

0 197 197 0 1,182 1,182
5,844 6,425 581 38,419 38,550 131
445 700 255 2,359 4,200 1,841

0 33 33 75 198 123

0 42 42 0 252 252
6,289 7,200 911 40,853 43,200 2,347




La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Maintenance
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $3,341 $4,085 $744 $23,345 $24,510 $1,165
Payroll Taxes 320 391 71 2,277 2,346 69
Group Insurance 0 367 367 0 2,202 2,202
Workers Comp 0 1562 162 0 912 912
Other Benefits 741 600 (141) 4674 3,600 (1,074)

Staffing Expenses 4,402 5,595 1,193 30,296 33,570 3,274
Licenses and Taxes 0 0 0 512 1,500 988
Security 0 208 208 0 1,248 1,248
Supplies 0 42 42 984 252 (732)
Uniforms 0 21 21 0 126 126
Appliance Repair 0 417 417 0 2,502 2,502
Building 4111 2,250 (1,861) 12,770 13,500 730
Carpentry 0 42 42 180 252 72
Electrical Equipment 0 167 167 6,776 1,002 (5,774)
Elevators 913 900 (13) 5,480 6,600 1,120
Furniture 0 0 0 0 1,500 1,500
Grounds and landscaping 46 250 204 633 1,000 367
HVAC Equipment 2,363 800 (1,563) 5,906 4,800 (1,106)
Light bulbs 0 125 125 1,722 750 (972)
Mechanical Equipment 0 42 42 0 252 252
Painting and Decorating 0 83 83 12 498 486
Plumbing 0 833 833 5,172 4,998 (174)
Service Contracts 488 600 112 3,756 3,600 (156)
Snow Removal 0 100 100 0 600 600
Swimming Pool 682 375 (307) 3,590 2,250 (1,340)
Telephone Repairs 0 83 83 0 498 498
Waste Removal 1,268 83 (1,185) 7,062 498 (6,564)
Water 32 0 (32) 190 0 (190)

Total Expenses 14,305 13,016 (1,289) 85,041 81,796 (3,245)




La Sammana Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement
Utilities
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024
June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Power $5,5674 $5,850 $276 $41,779 $36,650 ($5,129)
Gas 889 1,050 161 6,265 6,500 235
Sewer 38 1,705 1,667 463 10,230 9,767
Water 0 424 424 1,862 2,544 682
Total Expenses 6,501 9,029 2,528 50,369 55,924 5,555




FOR ALL DISPOSITION CODES
AS OF 07-31-2024

CHARGE
DESCRIPTION
2024 CHARGES
2024 RCVY CHGS
2024 APPLIED
--CASH
--NON CASH
--DISC TRAN
--WOFF TRAN
2024 CREDIT
2024 BALANCE
2024 WRITEOFF
2024 RCVY DISP
2024 ACTIVE BAL

2023 CHARGES
2023 RCVY CHGS
2023 APPLIED
--CASH
--NON CASH
--DISC TRAN
--WOFF TRAN
2023 CREDIT
2023 BALANCE
2023 WRITEOFF
2023 RCVY DISP
2023 ACTIVE BAL

2023 Collections as of 7/31/24:

UNAPP
CASH

0
0
3978.05
3058.64
919.41
0
0
-111935.25
-107957.2
162.21
-3664.92
-111459.91

0

0
1491.19
686.02
805.17
0

0
-1349.26
141.93
747.86
-889.79
0

UNAPP
NON CASH
0

0

0

0
-87.35
87.35

-185
-185

185

MAINT
FEE

1750043.77
0
-1158967.84
-1149335.54
-9632.3
0
0
-212.44
590863.49
-4543.23
-11319.49
575000.77

66.23%

1641045.33
0
-1188362.51
-1176794.38
-11568.13

0

0

0

452682.82
-15882.58
-8521.82
428278.42

72.41%

LATE
FEE

55300
0
-16673.9
-14758.9
-1915
0
0
0
38626.1
-105
-315
38206.1

30.15%

50155

0
-19258.06
-17773.06
-1485

0

0

0
30896.94
-875

-280
29741.94

38.40%

LATE
CHG
30295
0
-3244.98
-3059.98
-185
0
0
0
27050.02
-20
-110
26920.02

10.71%

36270

0
-6151.35
-5449.39
-701.96
0

0

0
30118.65
-390
-140.65
29588

16.96%

TOTALS
1836514.77
0
-1175759.67
-1164946.78
-10812.89
0
0
-112796.63
547958.47
-4506.02
-15409.41
528043.04

1729256.33
0
-1213963.73
-1201085.16
-12878.57

0

0

-1534.26
513758.34
-16399.72
-9650.26
487708.36

2023

$1,637,797.15

$1,114,583.92

68.05%

24 vs 23

-1.82%



LaSammana COA
Reserve Standings
June 30, 2024

8/28/2024
2:38 PM

Balance Morgan Stanley Capital $1,093,049
Balance Parke Bank Reserve 170,014
Total Funds on Hand 1,263,063
Remaining funds to complete:

2022 Renovations ($179,640 approved) -

2023 Renovations ($249,750 approved) -

2024 Renovations ($124,500 approved) -
Total 2
Balance after Completion of Approved Projects 1,263,063
Transfers In: 2023 Contribution $280,437
Transfers In: 2024 Contribution $286,045
Total Transfers In: $566,482
Transfers Out:
Due to Operating (2024 Interest from reserve account) ($17,985)
Total Transfers Out ($17,985)
Potential Balance end of 2024 $1,811,560
Target Balance 12/31/2024 per Reserve Study $1,611,806

60 North Maine Avenue * Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570




LaSammana COA
June 30, 2024

2022 Capital Expenditures

2022 Approved Spent to date Balance
22-023 Building Lock System 25,000.00 18,231.27 0.00
$179,640.00 $158,484.14 $0.00

2023 Capital Expenditures

2023 Approved Spent to date Balance
22-027 EIFS Repairs 128,750.00 123,631.69 0.00
23-011 Toilet Replace/Repair 30,000.00 32,949.18 0.00
XX=XXX 0.00 0.00 0.00
$249,750.00 $252,416.83 $0.00

2024 Capital Expenditures

2024 Approved Spent to date Balance
24-001 Lobby Enhancements 114,000.00 121,415.69 0.00
24-011 Security System 10,500.00 10,206.47 0.00
XXXXX 0.00 0.00 0.00
$124,500.00 $131,622.16 $0.00

60 North Maine Avenue * Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8563 « Fax: 609-348-3570



€-v-191-€.€.0l - 169
asn NI 3AY1dSIa 34Y SINTYA TV ‘G3LON ATIVIIH1234S SSTINN « INTYA ISOT AV
* J33LINVEYNO ¥NVYE LON = AONIOV LNFWNYIA09 TvHIAI4 ANY A9 GISNSNI LON
* 1ISOd30 MNYE ¥ LON = G34NSNI 0I04 LON SLO0NA0Yd FJONYHNSNI ANY SLNIWLSIANI
8U1|UO/W02 A3 UBISUBBIOW MMM :3UIUQ JUNOIJY INOA SSS90Y

92£€£-698-008 (%29 e sheq £ :Aeq e sinoH pz) 1ejuag 99in1ag Jual|)

L€LY-G05-C€L 'Xed 19660-9.9-008 :8uoyd IV :00Z6-v¥Z-2€.L euoydsja
€580 N “43AIY SWOL

JAV 43dOOH €evl
youeig 1noj

00¢6-v¥e-ceL

HOIAOTIIA/NNATH
Wea| IoSIAPY |eloueuld Jnoj

jsaisjul paniddy sspnjouj
60°670°€60°L$ (¥2/0€/9 0 se) anjeA [ejo) Buipus
16°08€‘ZEL LS (v2/1/9 Jo se) anjep [ejo) Buluuibag

AaueiS uebiop

81GS-10¥80 N ALIO OILINVILY
JAV INIVIN HLYON 09

ANOE| Y3IHHOLS I ¥HO

® IMSNIdVYO Nvar 0/0

ONI D0SSY WNININOANOO VNVWWYSYT

NMOrNMa#

"0dIS 1equiepy 077 Asuseg yyws Aejuejs uebioyy

3INOEI YIHJOLSIMHO

® IMSNIAYO NV3r 0/0

ONI'00SSY WNININOANOD YNYININYSYT
‘404 LNIW3LVLS

¥20Z "0€-1 sunr poliad sy do4 | INJIILYLS LN3ITD



a3NNILNOD

1o ajes uodn as) e ssodwi Aew s4N “pred AjjeuiBuo uey) sss| 1o alow
yuom aq Aew Aay) saseys |jes nok usym pue ajenjony ||Im sS4 Jaylo
Jo 8oud 8y] "os op ||im Asy) ssjuesend jouued Aeyj ‘aleys Jed 00" L $
1e anjeA antesald 0] yess (Ajuo sioyseAul uosiad [einjeu o} usdo SN
“8°1) spuny |iejal pue (Juawuisnob ‘g N 8y Aq paxoeq saNiinoss Jo/pue
USeo Ul S}asse |e)0} JO %G 66 1S8AUl JeU) SN ‘'e'1) Spunj JuawuIanob
se palisse|o SN UBnoyly "s4NN Ul Asuow 8so| pjnod NoA

Buoud (JWW) pung exep Asuopy

“}senbau unoA je uonoadsul

1noA 1o} e|qejieae si | uonenbey Aq painbai se Junodoy wnpueiowsyy
|e10ads ay) Jo piooal Jusuewriad ay] Wa)SAS sAIesay |rIepad ay) JO
$10UIBA09 Jo pieog 8y) Aq panss! | uonenbay Jo G'0Zz Uoioses Jepun
NOA 10} paulejuIBW JUNOJJY WNPUEBIOWS| [B108dg pue Junoooy uibiepy
InoA 4o Juswale)s paulquiod e SI SIY) ‘Junoddy uibiey e saey noA j
Juno29y wnpuelowsyy [erwads BuipieBay uonewiou)

"UOIJBULIOJUI 8I0W MBIA 0] Jusisalbe uiblepy e y)im JUnoooe Inok 1o8|es
pue suljuo Junoooe inoA ojul 6o| ‘uonewlojul sjel Jsaisjul 104 “Yjuow
Juswiele)s A1ane Jo 8s0j0 8y} Je pue sabueyo ejel Jsais)ul ajqeoljdde

8y} swWI} Yyoes UOIIEINO|EO MBU B LBJS PUE 80UBleq }Igep JnoA o) jsaisjul
P8anIooe 8y} ppe A\ “YluoW 8y} 10j SUOIJBINDIBD }S818)ul PanIooe

Alrep ayj Jo wns ayj si 8bleyo }salsjul pus-Yjuow sy "pus-yuow je
aouejeq Jigep InoA 0} pappe si pue yjuow ay) noybnouyy Ajiep seniooe
ysasejul uibie|y “(skep) 09¢ Aq apiaip (Z) pue ‘aoueleq Jigap pejies
18U ssauisnq Jo esofo Ajiep ayy Aq sjel ysaisyul uibiew sjqeoijdde ay)
Aidninw (1) :smojjoj se sueoj uibiew uo sabieyd Jseisjul 8)e|nojed apn
sabieys ysassu| uibiepy

‘uoljesusdwoo sA1a0al ABW 8M UDIYM 10} ‘SB|eS LIOYS 10} S81}1IN08s

ay) Buipua| 1o sajes poys buies ‘sbuiyy Jayjo Buowe ‘10) Junoooe Inok
Ul saljNoss Uleled asn Aew em ‘me| Aq pepiwied se ‘yunoodoe uibiew
e aAey noA J| “uonisod ey} mojaq pajealpul s| [eisje||oo se pabpajd
S8.BYsS Jo Jequinu ay) saieys a|qibije sey A}unoss e J| "sjunoode uiblew
InoA ur senundes 9|qibije Jo anjeA ay) uo paseq sI Moliog Aew noA
junowe ay] ‘|els)e|jod se sjunodde InoA ul sjesse Buibpe)d Joy sbueyoxe
ur sn wouj Asuow mouioq Aew noA ‘seBajiad uiBiew aaey nof j|
(sjunoooe juswiall}al uleysd

10} 8|qe|IeAR Jou)lawo)sng ulBiely e aie no ji uoneuwiojul Juepoduw)
‘uoljenyis [eloueuly 1o saAnoslqo

JuswiseAul noA ul sbueyo |eusjew Aue Jo sn asiape Ajjdwolg

“1senbau 1noA je Ajidwoid noA 0} ajge|ieA. apew aq [[IM uoljBwIojul
yons pue noA o) paysiuinj A|snoirsid SuofjOBSUEL} YONS JO SUOIBWLIJUOD
Ul papnjoul usaq sey suoljoesuel) suofydo Jo uoiNoexs ay)

0} pejejel sableyd Jayjo pue SuoISSIWIWOD 0} Joadsel YlIM UoljeuIo)u|
suondo pajsiy

"JuaLulseAul J1sy) Jo |je 1o Jsow Buisol jo Ayjiqissod

9|qelapIsuod Yym suinjal yoinb o syyoid ybiy Buryess siojseAul

01 jo Z abed

Joj - uolje|noads ‘[ediound o} ysu Jajealb yyim swooul se Jo ymolb se
Jayyie suinjal Jaybiy Buiyess sioyseAul 1oy - swoou| sAissaibby ‘edioupd
0} ys ybiy o} sjeiepow yym uoneroaidde ejides Buiyess siojseAul

Joj - uoneoaiddy [epde) ‘jediounid o} su 8}esapOW 0} MO| YJIM SLIoOUl
JejnBal Bunjeas siojseAul 1oy - awoou| :(s)unoooe Inok o) sjqeoljdde
SsaAljeuIa}|e 8A1108[qo Jusw)saAul au) Jo uoljeue|dxs ue si Buimol|o) ayL
SaA1}9alqQ Juswysanu|

'SJunoooe InoA o} spew syuswiAed uo Buipjoyyyim usije

Juspisaiuou % 0¢ Jo Buipjoyyym dn-3oeq %4z Jaye o} 198lgns eq Aew
Sjunodge nok ‘g-Ap 4o 6-M W04 ajqearidde uo sniejs ubielo) 1o “g° N
Jayyie Jo uonedlILed e yym sn papiroid jou aaey nok Ji ‘suoljeinbal
SY| Jepun "poued Buipjoy pue siseq }sod Jiodal 0} palinbai osje aie

am (Aunoss Jo adA) sy Joj 8yep ajqeorjdde 1o) | L0z ‘| Atenuep Jaye
10 uo palinboe saljluNdes UlB}S JO SBes J04 "SJUNCOJE (JusWal}al-Uuou
*9°l) 8|qepodal 1oj uonoesuel} ay) Jo Jeak Jepusies ay) Buimojjoy Jeak
3y} Jo G| yoley Aq 8-6601 Wwio4 uo (se|es uoys Buipnjour) sajes jo
spasoold ssoub podas 0) pasinbal aie am ‘Me| xe) swooul |eiepad Jepun
Burpoday xe|

'SN JOBJUOO ‘UONJBULIOJUI SI0W 104 "JUBWSIE)}S SIY) Uo

uoljeuniojul (sso)/utes ay) o asn sjeudoidde sy suiuLIB)Ep 0 JOSIAPE
xe) Jo [efs| Juspuadepul UMO INOA J0BJUOY "8JBWINSS UE S| JUBWSB)S
sly} uo papiaoid (sso7)/utes) pazijealun “uoneledsid xe) 1oy pasn aq
JoU p|NOYs pue ‘wloj Xe} SY| Jayjo Aue 1o (Sa1}1Ino8s palsAod Ioj SISeq
1500 Hodal 8m YoIym Uo) 660} W0 (SY]) BOIAISS BNUBASY [BUISIU| 10}
a)n}iisqns e jou si 3| “sesodind |euonewlojul Joj pepiroid s| (ssoT)/ules
uonewopu| (ssoT)/ures

‘1sanbal ua)iuMm InoA uodn

noA 0y pajiew aq |j1m Adoo e 1o ‘sao1o s} Je uonoadsul jeuosiad 1nok
Joj a|qe|ieAe s| uoneziuebio siy) Jo Juswialels [eloueul) v *(j0suo usAlb
aAeY noA woym o} Aued puiyy swos 4o Jjeyaq Uo 10 JOAB) INO Ul JJ0-}as
40 1yb11 Jo usl| € Jo 881 BiE “8'1) PUBLBP UO SIBWOISNI 0} 8|qeked

8Je spunj 8say) Jey) papiroid ‘a1ay SJUNOIOE JBLIOISND IO} PBLLIED
saoue|leq Jipalo 8a1) Buisudwoo spunj esn Aew em ‘[g-£96 1 0+Z§

Y49 £1] 938 8y} Jo sejnu uoijosjoid 18WO0lSND 8y} Jepun

Sjuswislels [eloueuly pue ssouejeq J1paid 9914 Jo Ajijiqe|ieay
'}08.1100U] S| UOIjBULIOUI

siy) Jo Aue Ji sn JoBjUOY “8dIApE BulluNoooE Jo [eB3) ‘XB) 8)njIISu0o

0} papusjul Jou S| JuswWsle)s siy) Ul papnjoul uonewoyul sy “Ajdde
s8|nJ [e10ads JI pue ‘s|quoONpap Xe} 8q ||IM UOINGLIUOD Y} JI ‘8)NqLIU0D
UBd NoA yonw moy AjusA 0} J0SIAPE Xe} INoA Yim ¥08y) “yiom e ueld
juswalnal e Aq abelanoo pue awoou| ssols) paisnipy pauipoyy Inok
uodn spuadap UolNQLIUCD [ENPIAIPUI UE JO AJjIqionpap ay) ‘noAk Aq
papiAod UOlBULIOJUI UO Paseq S| PUE ‘JUnodde Jaylo Aue o} soualsyel
INOY}IM ‘Juncooe Jejnofjied e 1o UOIJBULIOJUI S}08|J8) JUsLWSIe)S

SIY} Ul uoljeuLIojul SUOIINQLISIJ PUE SUoNNGUIU0Y 8y “suoienbal pue

AaueiS uebiop

sejru Ajjiqibile Sy 0) 198lgns ale suonNgLIU0D Juncooe payiienb-xe
UOIJEULIOJU| JUNODDY JUSWLIISY [BUOIIPPY

‘|wyy-Io}luows)el/sa16s8)e1)S)UBLL)SAAUI-U) BAM/WOD A3 UB)SUBBIOW MMM

0} 06 ‘spjalf pund jexepy Asuopy

Jo ysoda( ueg Juewno o4 “poliad juseles ay) BuLnp josys ul sem
18U} AdV 8} uey) Juaiayip aq Aew Ady siyL -ajep Buipus juswseies
3y} 1e syisodap 1noA oy 108ye Ul 8jel aqedtdde ay) syussaidal syisodap
10} (AdV) PIeIA 8bejuslad [EnUUY 8y "8)ep pus JusWlE)s ay)

Jo se siejjop "g°N Ul pajoa|jal ale sysodeq Aouauing ubielo “Juswaje)s
8y} Jo ajep Buiso|o ayy ybnoiyy (,81ep pajep, Jo) Juswhed uodnoo

1S€| 3y} JO 8)ep 8y} WoJ) paje|nofes si }i ‘sases jsow u| ‘juswAed
1saJa)ul Jse| s}1 8ouls puog ayj uo pred }aA Jou Inq pauies jsaisjul

8y} sI Jsals)ul paniody “suwinjoo sjesedss ul pake|dsip os|e ale )saisul
PanIooe pue an|eA oW awoou| paxiy ‘uonoss ,sBuipjoH, au)

Ul "s[ejo} ayj ul jsaiejul paniode spnjoul skejdsip Arewwns ui suonyisod
8LIoOUI pax) Jo sen|eA 8yL "SISeq a)ep epeJ} B U0 JUnoooe noA uj
pake|dsip ase suonisod 1ayjo pue ‘siseq ajep JUSW8}I8s E Uo pakejdsip
ale spung jax.ejy Asuopy pue spisodaq ‘yse) “eoueeq yisodeq Jo/pue
spund 1axIe Asuopy ‘yse9 Buisojo 1ok o} ugep Aue Bunoengns Jo
Wpauo Aue Buippe (g) pue ‘suonisod Jay)o 1o} SUBIPOISND BPISING JO/pUE
s1apiaoud 8o1Al8s Ansnpul Buiz|nn suoneniea (z) ‘suonisod paoud

I Jo enjeA }axiew oy (1) Buippe Aq peindwioo ale senjeA Junoooy
uonen|eA Junodoy

‘awl] uwie)ses wd/-wee Aepli4-Aepuopy

¥€5%-08Z (008) 18 sn Buljied Aq wui4 Ino yym 8jeoiunwwod o} Aem
JUB|UBAUOO B 3ABY JlBYaq Jisy) uo Burjoe esoy) 10 sjusi|d 0}SeAU| Jolusg
aulidjaH l0}saAu| Jolusg

'sN J0BJU0D ‘syulejdwon 1o

SUIS0U00 104 "PaIaA0d sigjsuel) ay) Jo uonjduosap e Buipnjoul ‘siajsuel)
punj djuond8|e snosuols o} joadsal Yum sanljiqisuodsal pue syybi
noA Buipiebas sajny Jeroads 1o} UolEIUBLLNOOP JUNODDE INOA EEISeTIE)
pajoadsns e Jo Auinbul Us))LIM B 8AI8081 OM SSB|UN 1081100 PELIBSP

8q [|IM JusWale}s INOA “(VdIS) 10V UOI08J0Id J0}SBAU| S81jlINdes

8y} Japun syybu Buipnjour ‘syybu InoA Josjoud Jeyuny o) Bunum

Ul pauLIyuod-al 8q pinoys juswsie}s siy) ul Aouedalosip Jo Aoeinooeu
Aue Buipsebal suonesjunwiwoos |esp “abed 1en0o Juswslels ok uo
uonewulopul Joejuoo ay) Buisn Aq sn Bunoejuoo Aq Joue ul spew asem
8A31|8q IO puejsispun jou op noA jey) saujus Buipiebal sulaouoo Aue
ssalppe Ajgjeipawiwi pue ‘Apdwoid juswse)s Inok mairal o) ains eg
seuInbu| pue siou3

"abed 18109 JusLB}e)S BY) UO LOIJBWLIOUI JOBJUOD

ay) Buisn Aq sn o pejoaulp aq Aew junoodoe InoA Buipiebal suofsanp
(suonsany

"1eak B 80IM) Jeljealay) pue JusLuslels Jsiy Inok ypm papinoid aie

‘nof o} puss em sjuswialels |je o} Aldde yoiym ‘sainsojosig papuedx3

$84nS0]osIq papuedx]

20 "0€-| aunr poliad eyr o4 | INJIILVYLS LN3ITD



¢20e/L L pesiney

"JosiApe

Xe} UMO INOA }|nsuoo ases|d "edlApe Xe) Jo |ebe] apiaoid jou op apy
ainso|osiq |eBa pue xe)

"Jsanbal usjjum uodn paysiuinj aq uofjoesuel) Aue yum
UoI}08uU0D Ul SN AQ PaAIgoal 8q 0} IO PaAIBO8] Uoljelsunwal 1ayjo Aue
JO Junowe pue 821nos ay) pue sjiyausq asay) Buipiebal sjiejeqg Moy
Japuo Joj JuswAed e)n}iysuod jey) siysuaq ydsooe Aew sejel|iyye ino
lo/pue epA “uoljoesuel) e 0} Aued Jayjo 8y} Jo SWeU 8y} PUB UOIOBSURI)
€ Jo aw} pue ajep a8y} noA aAIB |j1m am ‘}senbai uspum uodn

‘uonoes AJIAOY sejeg/seseyoind pajiasun, ay) Ul pakejdsip eq osje
[lIM pus Yjuow Juswele)s Jo se pajilas Jou aAey Jey) sapel] “(S4INN
pue 4ag Buipnjoxs) siseq ajep apeJ) UO JUBWSIE}S SIY) UO pPapn|oul
8le SUOIjoBsURI] "8)ep Jualafl}as pue sjep apel) Aejdsip suoljoesues|
suonipuo) pue sajeq uonoesuel]

‘Burpodal pus-ieaf oy adA)

Xe} JuaisljIp e 0} uonnqusIp ay) Ajssejoal Aew siosuods awos ‘sjsni|
JuawiseAul Jun pue seiuedwo) juswisenu| pajeinbey ‘sdiysieuned
peywi J8isepy ‘(sL13y) sisniy Juswisaau| s)e)s3 [esy ‘suoneiodio)
10 8sed ay) u| “Bunodal xe) 10j pasn aq piNoys 60| SWL0S

uo uonewloyul Ajup “Jesk Jepus|ed ay) 1oj Juswale}s Jse| ay) uo sainbiy
B84 SIyL, Se pajealpul asoy) wolj Jayip Aew podal am sielo) 8yl Sy

01 jo ¢ abed

8y} 0} Junodoe INoA 0} pPa}ipald Jsals)jul puoq 8|gexe) pue suolnNgL}sIp
puaplAlp Hodal ap\ “1eak Jepuajed ay) Buunp (s)unoosoe Inok

0} }IpaI0 pue j[eyaq INOA UO 8AI808] M S8I}LIN08S U0 }Salejul Jo/pue
SPUBPIAIp sjuasaldal ‘SeLIBLULINS SWIOJUI 8} Ul Pasn Se ‘awodul [ejo)
awoou| [ejol

"Buiniodel xe) pus-lesk ||e wopad em ‘spuny [BNJNW PaMIOM}BU JO 8SED
8y} u| "spoued Buipiodal Juaiayip 0} anp uonewLIoul INo woly AleA Aew
yoiym ‘sjuswaie)s olpouad sjesedss pue (660 swio ‘68) Burodal
pus-leak 1oy 8|qisuodsal S| Sa1}LINO8S SP|OY Jey} UOHN}IISUI [BIoUBULY

Aue ‘Ajjessus "seoinos [eusixe Aq papiroid uonewloul 10j s|qisuodsal
JoU 8le pue noA 0} 80IAI8S B SE A]9|0S JUBLLIB)E]S SIY} UO S}asse

uleps Jnoge uoljewlojul apnjoul Aew app "uoijosjold 94| Aq pasnod
8q Jou AewW SN Y)Im pjey Jou S}assy UoNN}IISUI [BIOUBUL J8YJOUE

1e pjey eq Aew jey sn ybnoiy) sjasse uiepso aseyoind Aew noj

9I8H PISH JON sjessy ulensd

‘Bio-odis mmm

VISIA 10 00€8-1 LE-202-1 18 OdIS 19B}U0D ‘8inyd0iq Od|S Alojeue|dxe
ue Buipnoul ‘0d|S 1noge uoneuwLojul uiejqo o) uonosjold 0dis Aq
palaA02 aq Jou Aew sn yim pjay jou sjesse pue 9d|s Aq pajosjoud jou
ale uonenjonjy 1exiew o} snp sesso ‘B10°odis'mmm Je 1o jsenbal uodn
a|qe|leAe s| ainyooiq Alojeueldxe uy “(Yseo Joj swied 10 000'0SZ$
Buipniour) 000°005$ 01 dn s1aWO}SNO S} JO SBIILINYSS $199)01d UYDIUM
'(0dIS) uonelodiod uoijosjold I0JSaAU| SBIIINDBS JO Jaquisll B ale app
uonosjoid odIS

"Jeaddeal usy) pue ‘Jeaddesip ||im 1002 8y} ‘YIULIEM 0)

pasodxe usypn “ebed A1sas Jo yoeq ayy uo yuj sAlIsuss-jeay ul pajuld
‘s|Buejoas Qunoss an|q snbiun e s| suQ “Ayolusyine sy penbajes

0} sjuswia|a A}undss pappaquie [eJeAss SaINjes) JUsWse)s SIy |
sainses|y Ajunosg

'SN JOBJUOOD ‘SJUBWLISBAU| Pain}onuiS InoA 0} 01j10ads SHySH UO UONBULIoJU
104 "sjoljjucopuesysiisjonpoldpainionl)s/wod Asjuejsuebiow mmm

1e suljuQ As|uejs uebiop o} ui Boj

‘SJUBLLISaAU| PBINJONU)S O} Pajejel }seldjul JO S}OI|JU0D PUB SYSL 8y} o
UOIJBLLLIOJUI 810W 104 "UMOYS Sajewlf}se uey) 1emo| Ajjuesyiubis aq Aew
pue (s)jesse Bulliapun ay) Jo souewiopad sy} uodn Juspuadsp aq |Im
pleIA pue swooul [enuue ‘}saisjul PanJooe [enjoy “isaisul Juabunuoo e
Jo |Iny ur yuswAed pue poued uoleAIBSqO JuBAB|S 8Y) Bulnp jeW 8le
SUOI}IPUOO |eNJOO. PalIoads aLUNSSE PUE SaJeLuUl}sa ale (S8joN 8woou|
usbunuo)/sejoN [eniooy abuey *'B8) ainjes) swooul Jusburjuoo

€ U}IM SJUBWSBAUI PBINjonU}s 1oj plalA pue awooul [enuue ‘jsalajul
paniooe ay) ‘pake|dsip usyp) "A106a3e0 Jey) 10} Spesu uoneoo)e

Jasse oljoyiiod Ajsiies jou Aew auojesay) pue ‘tesdde Asy) aleym
fioBejes jonpoud ey yim Jus)sisuod Jsuuew e uf wiopad jou Aew ,‘Auj
1oniig 1sse|) jassy, se aull s|ieleg uoljduaseq UoI}ISod 8y Lo paluspl
ale pue saliobsreo 1onpoid snouea ul teadde Aew yoym ‘sjusunseau

AaueiS uebiop

painjonuig ‘yesse Buikjlepun Aue o) ainsodxs |ejo) Jisy) pue

Ayunoss pajefel 8y BUIUMO JO HSLI UONEIUSIUOD BY) JaPISUOS Pnoys
0s|e sJ0}saAU| "sio}seAul 0} JnoAed o anjeA Jexiew joaye Ajesienpe
PIN0D Yalym s10}0B} 18y}o Jo uoljesuaduwiod ‘Uoljeljije o} enp Jselsjul
JO SJOI1}U0D pue ‘JeyJew A1epuooss ou Jo pajiwi| ‘suoljealjdwi xe}
enbiun :Ajunjew s|qesedwos Yym jgap [BUOHUBAUOD 0} paedwioo pjaik
lo/pue sejel Jsaisjul Jamo) ‘sysodap payul| Jexiew Joj sesy uondwapsl
Auea ‘Aunjew oy Joud jjeo ‘sjuswAed oipouad ou ‘(s)esse Buikpapun
8y} Yum pajeroosse sysu :(s)jasse buikiepun Jo uoneiosidde Aue

ur uoijedioned uo s)iwi| pue uoneroaidde ou Jo payiwi ‘speaids/sbunes
11paio s JojuesenB Jo/pue sJanssi 0} sabueyo pajedionue Jo [enjoe wouj
Buninsas Ayine|on soud pue ysi J1peid Janss| JUsISSAUI [BI)IUI JO SSO|
-0} pajiwl| jou ale Ing ‘apnjoul Aew yoiym ‘sysu [ejoads o) 108lgns aie
pue sjonpoud xe|dwod 8. (SJoNpold PaINjoNAG) SJUBLIISBAU| PaINjONIS
SUONEIOPISUOD PUE SYSIY SJUSWI)SBAU| pPainjonu)s

‘Aunoss Jejnoryed e

loj dojaAsp ||Im Jo s]sIXe jaxJewW AIBpuodss € Jey) 10 INooo [|IM UOoNE
INJsSa20Ns E Jey) 8dUBINSSE OU 8¢ UBD 818y “(3|qe|ieAe jou) /N Aq
PajedIpul sie seljlndsg ajey uonony esay) Joj (s)aoud ay) ‘alojeley)
“Rupinbi| peiwi| 1o ou S| 18y} $8IILINY8S 8}y UOIONY UIBLISD 104
SaNjLINYaS 8jey UoNINY Jnoqy UonewIou| Jueiodw|

'SN J0BJU0D ‘s8)}1INoss 8o1id am

Moy uo uonewojul feuoiyippe o4 “(s|qe|iere jou) /N Aq pejealpul ale
pue ‘s|qe|ieAe 8q jou Aew papel) A[9AI}OE JoU S8131IN08S JO Sedlid "Jayo
UE ons a)ew o} Wway} Jo sn Ag Jusui)IWWod € Jo uoloesuel) Aue oju
1891us Jo Juswnuisul Aue |jes Jo sseyoind o} sejel|iye Ino 1o sn Aq Jeyo
Ue jou ale pue AJuo UmMoys ajep auj Jo Se aie s8dlld "ssaus)a|duiod Jo
Anliqerjes ‘Aoeinooe Jlsy) 0} S 8OUBINSSE OU JaYJ0 UED 8M ‘UOIEULIojU]
J0 s801n0s 8|qeljal asn 0} Jdwale em ybnoyyy “pos Jo 1ybnoq useq
8ABY PIN0J S31}LINJ8S 8s0y) YoIym Je saoud ay) jussaidel Ajuesseosu
10U Op pUE 'S80IN0S SNOLIBA WOIJ PBALISP 81 $91}LIN08S Jo sealid ey
saj1Inves jo Buroug

"(seseys puny Buijjes uo suononsysur Buipnjour)

sjual|o AlosiApe Juswisaaul o) apiaoid am se spunj ay) uo sajepdn
SNIEIS pUe s|elia)elu sLIes 8y} 8A18981 JOU [[IM NOA ‘Junoooe abelexoiq
€ SB 4ons 'Junodoe Jo 8dA} Jeyjoue uj spunj asay) Jo Aue ui pajsaaul
aney noA J| swieiBoud AlosIApe Jusw)seAul UleLso Ul Spunj asoyy
Buipjoy sjuslo 1oy spuny papesj-eBueyoxs pue spunj [ENJNW SNOLIEA

uo sisAjeue sjonpuoo wes) sisAjeuy Jebeueyy juswisaau| [eqojs) ay)
sisAleuy seBeuely Juswseu] [eqojo BuipieBey son0N

“Kousbe Juswuianob Jeyjo

1o uonesodiod souelnsu| J1sodeq |esepa4 ay) Aq pesjuesend 1o painsul
10U S| JuaunsaAUl SN Y "SHG8P ALY 10 Buium %08yo ‘siemespyiim
‘seseyoind Joj a|qe|ieA. 8¢ JouU p|nom saieys ‘suoisusdsns Buring
‘swinwiuiw paiinbal mojaq sjjej Ajipinbi ji ssjes puadsns Ajueiodwa}

(@3nNIINOD) G JNS0|2sI( Umﬁcmaxm

b20c "0€-1 aunr polled ey uo4 | INJWILYLS LNIITD



‘sesodind xej 1o Ai0jejnbal Joj S}UBLLNIISU] JO UOIJBIIJISSEID
8y} wouj Jayyip Aew pue UoIJEPUBLILIOI8] B 8)N}IJSUCD JOU Op SUOIJBIIJISSE[O 858l "S8ouBleq 4NN
pue Jagyysen pajiies pajosloid pue ‘siseq ajep ape.j e uo sbuipjoy sjussaidal uo/jeooj[e Jasse Siy]

yseo

"anjeA ou pejos|yal yjuow snoireid ayj usym

pafejdsip eq jjim ebejusaiad op ‘suolje|nojed souew.osied pajosjje eney Aew jeyj si0joej J8yjo Jou
‘S|eMBIPY}IM PUB SUO0IINGLIJU0D JO Joedw] 8y} J8pIsuod jou op Aey} se ‘eouewliopued JusUw}SeAUl JUNodoe
Jussaidai jou op Asy) “poried toud ey woly anjen Jejjop ul ebueys ey} jussaidal enoqe sebejusaied ey

‘Juswae}s sIy} JO UOIJO8s

Buipuodsa.ioo ayj 0} J8jal ‘UOIJBULIOJUI [BUOI}IPPE 104 "PBINSUl DdIS Jou Dj< 48yiieu si (x4) ebueyox3
ubisi04 "DdIS Aq paianod aq jou Aew pue ‘Asepinod e se ‘pjay Ajjeuls)xe syesse apnjoul Aew sanjep
'$81Ns0J0sI(q papuedx3 88s ‘abeianod Dd|S 404 8/qIbije aie (S Buipnjoul) sai3linoss pue

ysen '0dIS Aq paianoa jou aie jnq saueinsul D|g4 104 8/qibije ale sjisodeq yueg pue Ajdde sejni 9jg4

%00°001 60°6¥0°€60°L$ INTVA TV.iOL
00°001 60°670'€60°L$ ysed
abejusoiad an(eA 19uew

(1seseiur penicoe sepniou) NOILYOOTTY LISSY

¥zoz €202
NNM AYW ¥dY ¥VIN 834 Nvr 03d AON 100 d3S Snv Inr NNr 006 60°670°€60°L$ 60°670°c60°L$ 3NTVA ONIAN3 Tv.LOL
I S9'v86°L1L zL'69L'z anjep ui abueyy
000k —~ . ; :
»  (oo'coz'zvl)$ (00" L0S'LY)$ siajsuel] /s)qaq/sHpaig 19N
00L‘L = — — slajsuel) Ajunosg
%S'€-
%20 %EL ggg- 00Z°L m (ooeoz'zyL) (00°L0S'LY) s)igeQ
: ” . 2 )
%p'0 %P0 %P0 %P0 %YO0 %P0 %Z'0 %v0 %E0 — m - - s}ipal)
oOF'L vy L9212 $ 16°08€°ZEL'LS INTVA ONINNIO3E TV.IO0L
(vzI0€/9-v2/LIL) (¥2/0€/9-v2/119)
"anfeA 19)JB)\ JO SYIUOW UBBLIY} Jusdal Jsow 8y} shejdsip jieys mojeq 8y 1BBA SIYL polisd siyL
JANIL H3A0 INTVA LINHVYIN (sessjur penuode sepnjpul) | NNOJIY HNOA 40 INTVA NI IONVHD
pung juawaoejdey :aweuydIN
B INSNIAVO NV3r 0/0  L9L-ELELOL-L69 Arewiwing Junoooy
ONI 20SSY WNININOONOD YNVININVYSY JUno2YY sjassy aAROY
0l jo ¥ abed ¥20Z '0€-1 aunr polsd a8y} Jo4 _ LIN3INILVYLS LN3ITD

fajueiS uebiop



“dse $a/ns0[osIp/s8.NS0osIp/Y3|eam/ui0d Aajuejsuebiows mmm o} ob 10 sainsojosiq pepuedx3
ay] 0] Jajay "uoljesedaid xej Joj pasn aq jou pinoys pue Ajuo sesodind jeuonjeusiojul Joj si lewwns siyj

— (SSOT)/NIVD TV.LOL

(¥2/0€/9 Jo se)
a1eq 0} uondeou|

pezijeaiun

L1 1¥9°SSS$

(yz/0€/19-v2/LiL)
les siy| pazieay

LL'L¥9'6SS$

(Pz10€/19-v2/119)
pouad siy] pezijesy

AYYIWINNS (SSOT)/NIVO

S4IWI ‘da8 ‘HSYO ONISO1D

AIAnoY ¥oayo/pies [ejol

(00°c0Z‘Z¥L)$

(00°10S‘LY)$

Aoy pajejoy yseo fejol

Junoooe 8yj Jo snjejs 8jqexe] 8yj Jou pue $8131in2es

Buifpspun ayj jo soljsiiejorIRYD Y] UO PasEq ale SUOIRINISSE|O auwioou] Jdwexs Xe] pue 8|qexe]

0L'v.5'62$ Z1L'691°2% SNOILNGI¥LSIA ANY JWOONI TVL10L
— —_ awoou| ydwaxz-xe|
0L'v.5'62% zL'691'2$ suoninqisig puy swoau|
0L'v.5'62% zL'691'2c$ 1sal8)u|
(yz/0€/9-v2/LIL) (yz10€/19-¥2/119)
lesA siyL pouad siyL

AYYIWININS NOILNGIYLSIa ANV JNOONI

(o0'c0z'zyL) (00°L0G L) s}igaQ-siejsuel | 0luoljo8|3
60°670°€60°L$ L6°08€'ZELLS 3INTVA TvLOL
69°269°915$ vz ves RiAoy pajejay Juswysanu) [ejo)
0L'¥.5'62 zZL'69l'c suonNngLIsig pue swoou| - — (soue|eq Buipuelsino) sanjiqer ejoL
00°'000'005 — suonduiepay pue sees 60°670°€60°L$ 16°08€ZEL'LS sjessy [ejoL
(1v'188'2)) (88'¥¥1'2) seseyaind ZE L0V LS ¥¥°962'6ES syisode swi| pue sbuines
80'851°181$ £5'7Z1'L65$ SJNIN ‘da8 ‘HSYD ONINIdO  L1°/¥9°GSS$ €S'VCL'L6SS S4ININ ‘dag ‘used
(¥2/0€/9-¥2Z/111) ($2/0£/9-2/1/9) (¥2/0€/9 Jo se) (P2/1€/G 1o se)
1B9A SIyL poliad sIyL poliad sIyL poLiad ise
MOT4d HSVYD (isaseju peniooe sepnioul v) | I3HS JONV VY
pund juswaoejday :aweuydIN
B INSNIdVO Nv3r 0/0  19L-€LEL01-L69 \Cmc._c._:m JUNo2JY
ONI 20SSY WNININOGONOD YNYININYSYT  3UNoody sjessy aApoy
0l o G abed ¥20Z '0€-| sunr poliad ayi lo4 | INIJWILYLS LN3ITD

Aajueig uebiop



8°L1T8 L1'1¥9'955$ %£8°05 SN ONY ‘dad ‘HSY9

aULIOJU| LUy 1S3 ane 19%eN sDUIp|oH Jo
abejusalay
0500  28./2$ - L1'199'385$ YN YNVE LVARYD ATINYLS NYOHOW
9% Ady  8Woou| uuy 3s3 % PIBIA JuaLIN) anjeA 1aely uonduosag
feg-,

4pd 81ns0joSIP ™ G/SHPA/S8INSO[OSIP-U} BEM/US/LICIIOPSL/LIBP/IUSIUOD/UI0D ABjuB)suebiow “mawy/sdiy oy ob ‘syyueg weiboid ayj pue weiboid yisodaq yueg ay; Buipsebes uoljewriojul elow 104 ‘syueg

weiboid painsul 0] 48430 je pjay eq Aew syisodsp ‘seouejswinoulo ujeleo Jepun) Asjues uebiopy jo 8JBl[I}j8 UB pue Jequisw J/J4 HUBq [BUCBU B LOBS ‘UOIJEII0SSY [BUOLIEN ‘YuBg 8jeALd Asjuejs uebioy
Jo/pue y'N ‘yueg Asjuejs uebioyy je ‘(s);unoooe jisodep Buliesq-jsaiejul ue ojul pajisodap Ajjeonjewoine aie 577 Aewieg yjws Asjuejs uebiopy je (s)}unodoe ue ul pjay seaueleq JIpeio 88l ‘weiboid jisodeqg
yueg ayj sspun “suoljisod pajijes Ajinj o) pefe(dsip eq Ajuo [jim %AdY pue ‘Jseieju] peniody ‘auioou] [enuuy psjewjs3 ‘nok o papiwes uoizepinblj yons Jo spesoocid ey Ay pue swij Aue je (s)souejeq puny
Joxsew Aeuow Aue jo saieys 1o (s)soueleq jisodsp sueq inof sjepinbij o} sn jonusul o Jybli 8y} eney NnoA 'siseq ejep juswsjjjes e uo pefejdsip Ajjeisush aie spund jesue Aeuopy pue ‘weiboid jisodeq yueg ‘ysen

SANN4 L3XYVIN AINOIW ANV INVY90¥d LISOd3A YNVYE ‘HSYD

“dsB $84n150/051jp/58.NS0[OSIP/Y}[BBM/WI0D ASjURISUBBIOW MMM 0} OB ‘S813iN28s 801id M MOY UO UOIBULIOJUI 810U 104 "poLiad [eniooe ayj ujyiIm sejel o1i0}sIy

$98)481 jou Aew pue ejes uodnoo Buijeoyy JusLno 8y uo paseq sejewjse aie plaiA JuaLINd PUB BLIOOUS [ENULE ‘}SIejul Paniooe 8y} ‘sa|j1noeg ajey Buijeold 104 “jsaiejul Jusbulzuos Jfe jo jiny ul Juswihed pue
poiied juensjal ayy Bulnp jew ele suo3IpUCO [BNIOJE P8IYI98dS BLINSSE PUE SBJBWIIISS aJe (SBJON BU0ou] Jusbuluoy Jo S8JON [eniooy ebuey “6e) einjes; swooul Jusbuljuco e yim esoy; Joj pjaif Juslino pue
8wiooul [enuue ‘jsaiejul paniooe ay; ‘pafe|dsip ueyp) seriobejed jonpoid juewsiess snoliea ul Jesdde Aew ,‘Auj jonuis ssej) jessy, se sulj sjiejeq U0l dLIDsaQ UOIISO 8Yj U0 PaljIuep! ‘SIUSWISaAU| PaINjoniS
801d )1 u] sebueyo 6|81 Jou s80p } “UoI}ISOd 8113US Y] JO BN[EA JeNIBW JUBLIND 8y} Aq BUIOOU] [ENUUE PBJRWIIISS [Bjo] ayj Butpinip Aq pajejnojes si pue ‘JuswiseAur ue Aq pajeisush swoous sy sjosjjel

3 “Ajuo sesodind feuoljeusioju) 1oy ejewiyse ue S| plaiA JusLINg ‘sejewlise sy uey; Jeybly o jemof 8q Aew pjeif 1o ewooul [enjoy “ejep Ajunjew ybnoyy Aluo pajosjjal si ‘syjuow z | 1xeu syy uiyim sjep Anjew
pauljep e aney jey; sbuipjoy Joj (p pue ‘sejewiiss yons ejejsieno pinco yoiym sureb jejides io jedoulid Jo uinjas epnjour Aew (9 ‘sexe; Buipjoyyym sn-uou ejqeoyjdde oy uoonpes Aue spnjour jou ssop (q ‘siseq
Xej-a.d e U0 pajejnojed s/ (e ewoou| jenuuy psjewlis3 ajep uiyyim Ajjeaseqeydye pue ‘sjep Buipunjes-aid 1o Ai1injew Aq peios e $8/31n08s ewoau| pexi pakejdsip (ssoj)sureb pazijeaiun syy woiy sayip few
uinjai JusuiseAu| [enjoe oA “Jox/ewW 8yj Ul pauleqo eq pinod jey) enjea ayj josj4el jou Aew ,(ssoT)/ules pazijealun), PUe ,8nje 18y, ‘SISeq jep apesj e uo pjos/peseyaind suonisod sjosjjal U0Io8S SIY)

SONIATOH

‘abueyo ‘sainsojosiq papuedx3 ayj Ul pauljep se ‘sanjoelqo Juswwisaul inof 41 sn wuojuy
Junoosoy abeiayoig uonjeoalddy [ejide) ‘uoneinoads ‘swoou| :(Ayond jo Japio uj) S3A1393[qQ JuawWsaAu|

pund juawooe|day :aweuloIN
8 DISNIAYO NV3r 0/0  L9L-€LEL0L-L69 |lele Junoddy
ONI 90SSY WNININOGNOD YNVIWAYSYT  JUnoooy sjessy aAgoy

0} 4o 9 abed ¥20Z "0€-| aunr poliad ayr o4 | INJINILYLS LN3ITD

Aaueis uebiop



— — — = - 60'60°C60°}$ S138SY 40 NOILYJ0TTV Tv.LOL

- - - - - ze10Y'L€S sysodaq awi] pue sbuires
= == = — - 11'1%9'G66$ SININ 'dag ‘use)
18410 SJUBLU)SBAU SaAljeLIa)Y S81ILINo8g paLisjeld saninb3 ysen

painionig % 8LI0JU| PaXI4
S13SSY 40 NOILVIOT1V

‘Pepnjoul
jou eie suoijoy ejelodio) Bulpued, 10 8pinoid eses|d, Buljess suolisod pue sjisodeq SNV ‘YSeD '8/qejIeAR UOIJRULIOjUI 8NjBA JeXJeW PUB SISBq JSO0D Yjoq aABY Jey} suoljisod josjjel Ajuo s[ejo} (SsoT)/ules pazijesiun)

%erT  68'LYN'1ZS VIN 60'6v0°60'4$ — %0000} 3INIVA TV.LOL
% PRIk 15818)U] PANI0Y (SSOT)/UIED STIE 1N 1S3 [E10L SOUIDIOH 40
JuauNy  BUI0OU] ULy 153 pezijeaiuf) abejusolag
10'028'928 26107688 %Ll6Y $11S0d30 JWIL ONY SONIAYS
1Sal8)u| peniody anjey SBUIP|OH 10
3UI00U] Ul 153 abejusolag

yse) :ssej) jessy

006 LLOIY'El 07'€02'992 0 -SONIAVS 03uY334d YNEdSIN
T se) s jassy
006  06'65P'EIS 26°261'692$ 0 -SONIAYS 03uy3434d YNESIN
9% AdY  eWoou| uuy1s3 anjea uonduosaq
S11S0d3a SONIAVS asn

077 feuseg

yws Asjuers uebiopy jo sejejiyje pue siequis Djg4 Yiog ‘U0jIRIO0SSY [BUOlEN ‘yueg 8jeAlid Asjuels ueBioyy opue y'N ‘Yueg Asjuels uebioyy je pjey eie sysodsq sBuines [1y 'seay o} joalqns eie yjuow
uaniB e ujyym sywij ejqesljdde jo sseoxe ul eie Jeyj sunoooe 3isodaq sBUIABS W0l S[EMBIPYIIM SAISSBOXT “SUOIISod pafiles Ajny oy pakeldsip eq Ajuo [Im %AdY PUB ‘JSeieju] paniody ‘euiodu] [enuuy pajewris3
S11S0d3d JNIL ANV SONIAVS asn

‘Juswaje)s ayj Jo Uoijo8s

SNOILdN3A3Y ANV STTVS pue ‘SINIFWLSIANIFY SANIAINIG ‘SISYHIEN 8y} ul 10 3LYJ A9 ALIAILOY MOTH HSYO 8y} ul seadde jjim sBuipjoy syisodeq swij pue sbuines oj Ajia10e jemelpyip pue jisodsq
"A0B°0Ipy MMM JISIA ‘80UBINSUI D] JNOGE UOHBULIOJU] 810U 104 PaINSU] Od|S Jou eJe sysodeq “sjiwif jusjeainbs @S sjqedijdde o} dn soueinsur 9ja4 4104 8|qiblje aie syisodeq fouaiuny ublaio pue sbuires gsn

S11SOd3a 3INIL ANV SONIAVS

pund juswiaoejday :aweuyoIN
2 IISNIAVO NV3r 0/ L9L-ELELOL-L69 |lela(] JUunoddy
ONI 20SSY WNININOGNOD YNYINIWYSY ~ JUN00dY Sjassy aARoy

0} o L sbed ¥20Z "0g-1 aunr polied ayydo4 | INJWILVLS LN3ITD

Aaueig uebiop



'v€51-08Z (008) Buljjes Aq w4 uno Joejuoo Aew yleyeq Jiay) uo Bunoe suoawos Jo S10}seAul Joluss ‘suIsouo |enusjod 1o seuinbul Aue 1o

aulidjeH JojseAu| Jolusg

(92°92¥'L¥)$ QOI¥3d ¥04 ALIAILOY L3N
vZ've AVYYO0¥d LI1ISOd3ad YNV juswiiseAu| ojewolny  8z/9
(00°10S'L¥)$ AVY90¥d 11SOd3a MNvE uondwapay onjewony  /z/9
(sqaq)/sipaid uonduosag adAl Biagoy  ejeq

Ayianoy

(00°10G°LP)$
(00°L0S LY)$

ALIALLOY NVY90¥d 11SOd3A ¥NvE ANV (JWIN) aNNd LIXNAVIN AINOW

S11830-SY34SNVHL OINOYLO3 T3 TV1O0L
S¥34SNVAL JINO¥LOIFTI TviOL

0.€€1092¢C # NOILYWYIINOD

(00°L0G°L¥)$ C.L6G-XX @¥led euewwege aivd SaNN4 Jgjsuel auljuQ 12/9
(suqaq)/sypaid sjuswwo) uondussaq adAL Aianoy ajeq Aoy
'SI8jsuel] 91u0.1308]g se pafe|dsip ae $801J40 YouRIq WOl SIUSLUSSINGSIP ¥o8yn
SYIASNVYL JINOYLOT T3
ALIAILOY @3L1VY13¥ HSYD

ZL'691'C% 1S3Y3INI TVLOL
ZL'691‘z$ SNOILNEIYLSIA ANV JWOONI 3719VXVL TVLOL
v ve (0€/90-10/90 POUad) VN MNVE ILVAIYd ATINVLS NVOJOW aWoou| Jsalajul 82/9

9N98LVAB6 :dISND
S¥'0L0°'L (0€/90-10/90 pouad) 00 -SONIAVS A34¥Y3434d YNEdSW 3W0ou| Jsals)u| 8Z/9
0938.VA66 :dISND

€V v.0°'L$ (0€/90-10/90 poued) 00D -SONIAVS d3¥Y3I43dd YNGSW 8Woou| Jsais)u| 82/9
(s3iqaq)/sypaid sjusWwon uondudsag adAL Ayianoy ajeq Aanoy
SNOILNEIYLSIa ANV JWOINI 319VXVL

(88'vv1'2)$ S3SVHO¥Nd V101
(88'¥¥1L°2)$ SNOILdINIA3Y ANV S3TVS ‘SLNIWLSIANIZN ANIAIAIQ ‘SISYHONN TVLOL
(S¥°020°1) 0D -SONIAVS 03HY343Hd YNIJSIW 11s0daq 1onpold yueg oiny 82/9 82/9
(er'¥20°1)$ 00 -SONIAVS a3443434d YNGSIW 1sodeq 10npold yueg ony 82/9 82/9
(s3qaq)/sypaid 3oud Knuenp sjuswwo) uopduosag adAL Aoy ajeq ajeq
uswamas Ayanoy
SNOILJINIA3Y ANV S3TVS ‘SLNIWLSIANIIN ANIAIAIQ ‘SISYHONN
ALIAILOY @31V13y LNIJINLSIANI

pungd juswaoejday :aweuyoIN
B INSNIAYO NV3Fr 0/ L9L-ELELOL-L69 |lele(d Junoddy
ONI 20SSY WNININOANOI YNVININYSY JUNoAVY sjassy aAROY

01 Jjo g abed ¥Z0Z "0€-| 8unr polied 8y Jo4 | LNIJW3LVYLS LN3ITD

AayuriS ueblop



"SJUN02oe sBuiAes UOIEINPS ||9PI8A0D JO/PUE ‘SJUN0ODE JUBWaINe) [BNPIAIPUI ‘sueld Jausq
alejjam ‘sue|d Juswainal noA o} Joadsel yim Alelonpy 8pod/ySIy3 Ue se ol sAsjuels ueblojy uo uonewlojul pejepdn 1oy awi) Jey) je |0p/$81ns0j0sIP/LLI0d" Ao|ue)suBBIOW mmMm JISIA 8sedld “$Z0Z ‘€ Jequiejdes
9A108YJ8 2 ||IM ‘(8p0D) 986 | JO BPO] BnUBASY |ewslU| ay) pue (YSIY3) ¥261 JO 10V Alnosg swoou| Juswalnay sakojdwg ayy Jepun Aseronpy a01Ape JuswIsaAUl Ue S| oym Buluapal ‘ejni Joqe Jo Juswpedsg meu v
SJUNOAVY puE Ssuejd Juswainey o} sjny Areidonpi4d meN
"8UOAUE Y}Im spiomssed JUN0DOE INOA B1eYS J8ABU ‘}SBS| JoU INq ISET
“uonnsul Apted pig e o} Jou pue yim Bunsaaul ae nok uonnyisul [eloueuly sy} o) Aposulp jues Buiaq ale spuny ayj ains aq ‘uonnyiisul [eroueul 1noA oy spuny Buipuss usypy -

puejsIapun jou op NoA Jey) Juslis)e)s JUNO. INoA Uo Weyi uy O

JUsLs)e}s Junodoe UNOA Lo 88s Jou op noA Jey) paseyoind Nok Juswiseaul Uy O

8zlIoyjne jou pip noA uoinoesuel) Asuow 1o Ajundasy o
‘a|dwexs Jo4 “Juswa)e)s Junodge noA uo Aouedaiosip e Jo adA) Aue aziuBooas nok JI wes) yuswiabeuew ay) Jo Jequiaw e JoBJU0D Ajgjelpawiw| -
"SIO}SBAUL |1B3B1 UJIM YIOM OUM Si8|eap-1)0Iq pUB SIOSIAPE JuaWw)saAul paelsiBal D3S (e Jo se)isqem ay) uo
Pajeco] 8q Ued SYD 8yl (Sy0) Arewwns diysuoneel Juslio s,wul Y} Buipnjoul suoijoBSUEL} JUBLUISBAU] INOA JNOGE BAI998] NOA UOIBULIOJU 18yj0 Aue pue ‘SuoeuLIljUOD ‘S)USWS)E}S JUNOOJE INOA Uljel PUE pesy -
‘suoljepuawiwodal Jo sadA} asay) Jqiyosd
Aajuels uebloy 1| ‘suonnIsul [eloUBUY JSOW SE 0} ‘sassauisng dn-Liejs ‘ajelse [Bal Se yons ‘yyim BuijsaAul ale nok uonninsul ey} ubnouyy Ajpoauip pasayo jou ale Jeyy seiiunpoddo JusLU)SeAUl JO snoNed g -
"PasjuEIEN( 0 YsLi-MO| SB PeqLossp ale Ing uinjal Jo sjel ybiy Ajjensnun ue Jayo Jey) seniunpoddo JuswiseAul Jo snojjneod eg -
"wisyy malnel Aj|njaies pue UoleuLIoul YoI1essal
1o ‘syuswinoop Butiayo ‘snjoedsoid 8y} se yons uolewLIojul 1senbay “Way) Yim pajeroosse sysk [enusjod ay) Buipnjour ‘Juswiysaaul [enusod 8y} 1noge suoysanb yse 0} ains aq ‘sjuew)saaul Aue Buiyew alojeg -
‘Buryey |qelIojL00 81e NoA Ysii Jo Junowe sy} pue s|eob Juslu)seAul INoK Jnoge lesjpeg -
‘pulw ur seonoeud yseq Buimol|o) ey desy o) Juepodwi st i ‘[euoissajold [B1ouBUL B YlIM 10 UORNISUI leroueuly Aue je BugiseAul usyp
SJUBWIISaAU| INOA pue jjasino) Bunoajold o seonjoeld jseg
“uolstoap Janojjol oA axew noA e10jeq Japisuod pinoys NoA Jey} siojoey ay) pue suondo nok Buipiebal uoljewJoyul
Juepoduwit Joj Jpd-8pINDIBAC||0/JPd/20SW/1UB U021 gNd/UI00" Alesjual [oAs|uelsueBiow” Mmmy/:sdly 18 punoj aq UES YaIym 8PING J8A0||0Y U0 MalAal ases|d ‘sjesse Juawialljel INoA Jano Buijjos Buliepisuoo ale noA |
opINY JaA0||0Y Juswal}oy
"$UI80U09 A}1noas 1o pneyy suljuo Hodel 0} GO6E-YGH-888 1180 0 SN J0BjU0D ases|d ‘WEDS B JO WINOIA B ale NoA Jey) ansljeq 10 swieas Buipiebal suonsanb Aue aaey noA j|
“Rousbiawe 1o diyspiey e 0) anp Aauow 1oy sjsenbal usppns exew uayy pue jsniy PIing 0} sdde eipaw |e1o0s asn ||Im siewweds “A1e}jo|/sexelsdeams 1o Bunseau) Aousuino oydhio
Buisn swinjes sjgensljequn esiwold [1m siswiwieog AousBin Jo asuss e 8}ealo pue aAIssalBbe aq ||Im slewweos endwoo N0k 0} sse0oe [ewsa)xe Buimolie o ‘syul uo Bupiolo ‘sjuswiyoeye Bujuedo snonneo aq ases|q
‘mou Ajjeuosied Jou op noA suohue yym sisquinu A)unoss [B190s 10 spiomssed ‘SIBquINU Junoooe ‘S8P02 UO[JBOIJIIBA
1unodge Buipnjour uoreuLiojul [euosiad nok aieys JaAsu o) Jaquialual ases|d "peleonsiydos a1ow 8wooaq aAey Asy) pue ‘asi 8Y} UO 8Je sweas 'sn 0} souepodwl Jsowin ay) Jo si ejep Jualjo Jo uonosjold sy
RiAioY Junoooy Jusinpnesd woy yjesino, Buiosjoid uo sdiy
"VHNI4 Wolj paulelqo aq Aew soeygiexoig YyNI4 Buiquossp uonewiojul sapnjoul Jeys 8inyaoiq J0jsaAul Uy “B1o" iUl Mmm s| ssaippe a)isqem VYNI4 8Yl "'6666-682-008-} SI JlequinN
8UIIOH %0ayQuexolg ayL "suosiad pajeroosse J1ay) pue siequial yNIH Jo Aloisiy Aeurjdiosip ayy Buipiebas uonewsoyur uiepss apiaoid o) “oayouevoig se umouy ‘weiboid ainsojosip a1gnd ay) paysijqelse sey YyNI4
%98ydiexoig YHNIL
"A0B"09s MMM B 8)Isqam 933
U} UO ss|nJ [eul) 84} JO 1X8) [N} 8L} MBIA OS[E UBD NOA “|1SN/LI0O"00}p" MMM e 8)isgam (001Q) uonesodiod Buuesio g 1sni) Aioyisodeq auyj yisia esesid ‘ssnunoss a|qibije pue JusWa}les | + | Inoge s|iejep [eUOI}IPPE 104
"81ep Juswigies ay) uo 13 ‘w-d 00:v Ag paniwgns aq 1SNW pue suljaLul
JuBWIB|NILs | + 1 pauslioys ay) 0} 108[gns aq ||IM UOKOB(S 10| XB) [BUI ‘8J0U 85B8|d “ULI0) B|qenoBau ul pjos A}unoss sy Janljep Jo paseyoind Ajunoss ay) Joj Aed ysnw JojseAul Ue Usym si ajep Juswses ay) ‘Ajjelsusg
(b+1
Jo a1ep Juswa|nas ) ajep apes sy} Buimol|oy Aep ssauisng 1xau 8y} aiojeq o UO 8])}8s SUOIOESUEI} S8I3LIN0SS “S°( 1SOW Jey) alinbal [jim sajnl (03S) uoIssiwwo) 8BueyOXT PUE SBINLINYGS ‘vZ0Z ‘87 ABIN 9ANYYT
uonisuel] 819 Juswaples | + 1 Jo 890N

pung juswsaoejday :aweuyoIN
B DISNIAVO NV3r 0/0  191-ELEL0L-L69 |leleg Junoddy
ONI 00SSY WNININOGNOD YNVIWWYSYT ~ JUNoooy sjessy aApoy

01 Jo 6 aBed ¥20Z '0€-} sunr polied ey o4 | INJIWILYLS LNIITD

AaueiS uebiop



yue|q Y3 Ajjeuonyuayul abed siyp

0l 0 0| abed

Aajue]s ueblo



FOARDWALK

= RESORTS

Memorandum

To:  C.O.A. Board of Directors

CC:  Chris Ibone, Roxanne Passarella

From: Nikki Crawford, Director of Design

Date: November 8, 2023

Re: 1'Floor/Lobby Enhancements — Change Order #1 HVAC Unit — Gym

The Fitness Center opened back up a few weeks ago and has been a huge hit with the
guests/owners. As the room is more occupied than normal and the temperature that just hit the
80°s+ we had the HVAC unit that sources the Fitness Center freeze out and completely die on
us.

This is an act fast situation, as the weather is really heating up and the lead time for a new unit
is 5-7 business days. The existing HVAC unit. see attached pictures. is from 2003 and 100%
needs to be replaced with a new unit. Parts and Labor to “tryv™ and fix the existing could be
$8K and that makes no sense when a new unit is not much more and warranted.

I call these Must Do situations/items that are pertinent to the building. At this time. I am
asking the Board to approve Change Order #1 for the Lobby Enhancements, not to exceed.
$14.000.

Thank You.




Estimate

Date 4/20/2024

La Sammana Resort La Sammana Resort

NET 30 CAMERA SYSTEM

Description Amount

THIS ESTIMATE IF FOR UPGRADING AND
REPLACING CAMERA SYSTEM HEAD END
EQUIPMENT AND INLUDES THE
FOLLOWING.

SUPPLY AND INSTALL ONE 32 CHANNEL
XVR DIGITAL RECORDER TO REPLACE
RIGHT SIDE SYSTEM.

SUPPLY AND INSTALL NEW POE SWITCH.
SUPPLY AND INSTALL FOUR NEW HD
CAMERAS AND WIRE TO NEW DVR.
SUPPLY AND INSTALL FOUR
REPLACEMENT HD CAMERAS TO
UPGRADE OLDER MODLES

RELOCATE ENTIRE SYSTEM TO NEW
OFFICE LOCATION

INSTALL TWO NEW HD MONITORS.

4/20/24

TOTAL PROJECT COST $9,700.00

5000 000

$9,700.00

EE e e e



Property Management Report
August 31, 2024
Submitted by Ashley Moore

RCI Scores for 12 months ending 8/31/2024:

Cards Sent: 572
Cards Received: 167
Perfect Score = 5.0 RESORT AWARD

Check-In/Out: 4.9... June, July & Aug perfect 5.0
Resort Hospitality: 4.8...June & July perfect 5.0
Resort Maintenance: 4.7

Unit Maintenance: 4.6

Unit Housekeeping: 4.8...June perfect 5.0

RSRT HOSP RSRT MAINT | UNIT MAIN

UNIT CLEAN | HSKP

Aug 24 32 3 5.0 46 486 46 45
Jul 24 34 8 5.0 5.0 48 47 48
Jun 24 48 13 5.0 5.0 46 45 5.0

We continue to maintain Gold Crown status.

We are rated 9.2/10 “Wonderful” on Hotels.com and
4.6/5 “Excellent” on Expedia.

Staffing:
Currently we have 12 full-time, 2 part-time, and 1 seasonal employee
Front Desk Staffing Issues:

-Supervisor resigned in March

-Two new agents hired in May. 1 was gone end of May, and the otherin June
-Mona took a medical from June-August, came back for 1 day then resigned
-Still looking to hire 2 agent positions at this time.

-Front Desk Manager & Supervisor position filing to be determined

-l am currently filling in and overseeing the desk

1 Open Houseman position

August 31, 2024
Page 1 of 2



Operation Update:

Despite staffing issues, La Sammana had a smashing summer 2024!
Booked and busy all summer long.
Great feedback about updates, toilets, the fitness center and lounge

Laundry room is fully functional for a commercial property with the addition of
commercial washer and repurposed folding table.

Sewer lines are still running with no issues. City of Brigantine will reinspect in the
fall for any changes.

Shuttle was well loved and used over summer. Will be getting detailed and the
seats shampoo cleaned in fall.

Phyllis" system of prepaying and booking specific units null after 2024 season
e Way too many complaints about balconies.

Exploring a new system for towels next season, perhaps only offer for the pool

and eliminate for beach.
e Too much loss.

Fall/Spring Potential Projects:

e Lobby Floors
« Outdoor lighting
o Garage, 2nd floor parking deck, front entrance
e Door to garage refurbish
« Soffits/structure issues on balconies

August 31, 2024
Page 2 of 2



